From: Elliott, Robin

To: hphilbert@jflusvi.org

Cc: "dwilliams2@jflusvi.org"; Dan Kane
Subject: Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:04:00 PM

License No.: 55-25547-01
Docket No: 03035612
Control No: 627189

Licensee Name: Governor Juan F. Luis Hospital and Medical Center

This refers to your license renewal request dated June 22, 2021. In order to continue our review of
your request, the following additional information is needed:

10 CFR 30.36(f) allows the Commission to grant an extension of the time periods established in 10
CFR 30.36(d) provided that the relief is not detrimental to the public health and safety and is
otherwise in the public interest. In support of these conditions:

1. Contact me with a date on which a virtual inspection can be arranged of the materials in

storage to confirm their presence and security.

Provide a list of the reasons why your plans to re-open by 7/31/2021 were delayed.

Provide a timeline, with milestones, for the re-establishment of the Nuclear Medicine

activities.

4. Build in a contingency for future unforeseen delays and provide a date when you expect the
re-start of the program.
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Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and submitted
as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or
it may be sent by regular mail. If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from
the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your renewal.

Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for additional
information.

Regards,

Hsiw S ttir

(Pronouns: she/her/hers)

Health Physicist

Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5076 voice
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